
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
May 11, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
May 4, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, May 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community 
Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 13, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Discussion of Actions Resulting from Workshop 
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget 
  A. Review of Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget (under second cover) 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Approving the Proposed Budget 

for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
 
  VI. Consideration of Work Authorization No.#13, Addendum #2 with Atkins 

North America, Inc.  
 
  VII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  



  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
  D. Manager  
   
 VIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting:  June 8, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 XI. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairperson 
 David Frank Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 13, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked are there updates to the tree rings in town center?  I have seen people 

parking in the median destroying the grass.  Is there going to be anything done about that?  

People are parking close to a fire hydrant on Four Oaks and is anything going to be done about 

that? 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Request from Southwood 
Golf Club 

 Mr. McMurray stated in buying the course it was not disclosed that we would have to pay 

stormwater pond permit fees to the city.  The covenants and restrictions are unclear.  We would 

like some contribution from the CDD for the pond permit fees simply because we think it seems 

fair.  We pay you $37,000 a year but I don’t see any benefit from it.  I would say five of those 



April 13, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

ponds don’t do much for the neighborhood, I’m thinking if you would pay half the permit fee 

every three years.   

 Mr. Berlin reviewed the history of the site and construction of the ponds and stated you 

get a benefit on your impervious areas and we had to be build the ponds first so the golf course 

and clubhouse could be built.  Those ponds were always going to be where they are and they 

were always going to take water from the golf course but also the surrounding areas.   

 Mr. Rojas stated this is a private business, you had time to do due diligence, you check 

out if you buy a house if there are open permits, they had attorneys, they had engineers.  I don’t 

want to see the CDD helping private businesses.   

 Ms. Sandy stated, if the Board wanted to consider this request, we would have to look 

further into it if the District could pay for it, since its located on private property, which is 

typically something we can’t do.  St. Joe made the determination early on not to turn them over 

to the CDD so they could maintain greater control over how they are maintained. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 9, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Leon 
County Tax Collector 

 Mr. Oliver stated the assessments are collected on the property tax bills and this 3% 

commission is what the Leon County Tax Collector charges. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor the agreement with the Leon County tax collector was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 



April 13, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other matters:  If there is going to be a joint meeting with the HOA there needs to be an 

agenda and a purpose, need of additional parking for community center, email owners of Town 

Center to have no parking signs posted to keep vendors off the grass, people parking in bike 

lanes.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated an issue was brought up at Unit 17 area at the last budget.  The alleyway 

was supposed to be one-way. 

 Mr. Rojas stated I recall that the board did not want to do that. 

 A resident stated a neighbor had a problem with people cutting through his grass because 

people are impatient. 



April 13, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 Mr. Berlin stated we will talk and see if it is doable. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – May 11, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled for May 11, 2023, the HOA joint meeting 

at 6:00 p.m. then the CDD meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



March 31, 2023

May 11, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  March 31, 2023

Check Register -  3/1 - 3/31/23

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $904,056 --- --- $904,056
Capital Reserve --- --- $296,346 $296,346

Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $90,165 --- $90,165

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $619,032 --- --- $619,032

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $994,025 --- $994,025
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $942,031 --- $942,031
Prepayment --- $22,805 --- $22,805
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $265,950 --- $265,950
Prepayment --- $6,100 --- $6,100
Series 2021
Revenue --- $323,740 --- $323,740

Prepaid Expenses $91,641 --- --- $91,641

TOTAL ASSETS $1,614,729 $3,860,265 $296,346 $5,771,340

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $27,212 --- --- $27,212
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $90,165 --- --- $90,165

TOTAL LIABILITIES $117,377 $0 $0 $117,377

FUND BALANCES:

     NONSPENDABLE $91,641 --- --- $91,641
     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,405,711 --- --- $1,405,711
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $296,346 $296,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,860,266 --- $3,860,266

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,497,352 $3,860,266 $296,346 $5,653,963

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,614,729 $3,860,266 $296,346 $5,771,340

March 31, 2023

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $1,617,599 $1,557,992 ($59,607)
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $201,076 $201,076 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $500 $19,435 $18,935

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,819,175 $1,778,504 ($40,672)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $6,000 $3,400 $2,600
FICA Expense $918 $459 $260 $199
Engineering Fees $25,000 $12,500 $1,095 $11,405
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $600 $600 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $3,750 $3,750 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $28,500 $9,833 $18,667
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850  $3,850 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $4,148 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $25,526 $25,526 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $1,400 $1,400 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Records Storage $150 $75 $0 $75
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Telephone $300 $150 $100 $50
Postage $1,000 $500 $361 $139
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,000 $407 $593
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,750 $793 $957
Other Current Charges $1,600 $800 $1,221 ($421)
Office Supplies $200 $100 $13 $87
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $125 $0 $125

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $124,964 $89,225 $35,739

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $69,458 $69,458 $0
Security $7,000 $2,870 $2,870 $0
Utilities $45,000 $22,500 $28,477 ($5,977)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $521,682 $521,682 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees $5,500 $2,750 $606 $2,144
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $7,106 ($2,106)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $20,000 $22,840 ($2,840)
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $2,065 $3,213 ($1,148)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $27,043 $27,042 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $250 $0 $250
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $26,874 $26,874 $0
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $15,064 $15,064 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,841 $0
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $23,515 $23,515 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,500 $709 $1,791
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $3,750 $2,799 $951
Special Events $5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,500 $1,529 $971
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $28,966 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $4,000 $625 $3,375

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $962,128 $962,216 ($88)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $1,087,092 $1,051,441 $35,651

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $732,083 $727,063 ($5,020)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $732,083 $727,063 ($5,020)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,497,352

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $1,421,536 $15,015 $16,541 $32,024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,557,992
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $42,713 $32,912 $48,409 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,076
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $2,350 $4,854 $5,124 $3,906 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,435

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $1,449,567 $62,583 $54,578 $84,339 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,778,504
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,400

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $77 $46 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $0 $0 $0 $267 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,095

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,467 $1,956 $1,547 $2,080 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,833

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,850

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,148

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,526

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $7 $18 $17 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $11 $218 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $361

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $11 $90 $118 $108 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $104 $0 $388 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $793

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $0 $301 $259 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,221

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $40,995 $8,379 $12,521 $12,275 $9,153 $5,902 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,225

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $69,458

Security $7,000 $2,510 $0 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,870

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $3,318 $2,461 $2,025 $4,393 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,477

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521,682

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $83 $83 $110 $110 $110 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $606

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $1,397 $332 $332 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,106

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $14,115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,840

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $1,377 $459 $1,377 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,213

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,042

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $1,125 $1,990 $1,991 $8,959 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,874

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $1,213 $1,500 $0 $3,420 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,064

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $3,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,841

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $900 $7,200 $3,450 $1,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,515

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $52 $657 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $6 $0 $6 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,799

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,529

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $3,434 $8,154 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,966

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,545 $140,538 $114,944 $307,053 $123,028 $137,106 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $962,216

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $180,540 $148,917 $127,465 $319,328 $132,182 $143,009 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,051,441

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $300 $0 $300

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $300 $0 $300

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 $174,700 $175,000 $300

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 $174,700 $175,000 $300

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $296,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

6

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $381,325 $366,321 ($15,004)
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $480,804 $458,979 ($21,825)
Interest Income $100 $50 $16,126 $16,076

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $862,179 $841,426 ($20,753)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $183,901 $183,901 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) $678,278 $657,525 ($20,753)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) $678,278 $657,525 ($20,753)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $1,424,110
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

6

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $320,392 $312,740 ($7,652)
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $175,762 $167,774 ($7,988)
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $540,272 $540,272 $0
Interest Income $50 $25 $15,019 $14,994

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $1,036,451 $1,035,805 ($645)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) $668,326 $667,680 ($645)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) $668,326 $667,680 ($645)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $1,705,465
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2023

6

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $272,757 $262,659 ($10,098)
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,996 $3,996

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $272,757 $266,655 ($6,102)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $44,773 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $227,984 $221,882 ($6,102)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $227,984 $221,882 ($6,102)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $406,950
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended March 31, 2023
6

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 THRU 03/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $318,938 $310,176 ($8,762)
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,391 $2,391

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $318,938 $312,567 ($6,371)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $31,875 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $287,063 $280,692 ($6,371)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $287,063 $280,692 ($6,371)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $323,740
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY 2/28/2023 $0.00 $540,272.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,075.95 $741,347.95

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $264,520.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102,842.04 $367,362.13

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90
LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST 7 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST 8 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74
LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00
TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $312,740.37 $167,774.09 $310,175.63 $262,658.69 $366,320.82 $458,979.24 $1,557,992.54 $3,436,641.38

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $12,809.48 $7,977.72 $8,762.05 $11,488.66 $15,004.09 $21,824.61 $63,854.47 $141,721.08

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 66.87%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 96.07% 95.46% 97.25% 95.81% 96.07% 95.46% 96.06% 96.04%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

3/1/2023 3114 $114,155.93

3/6/2023 3115-3117 $18,653.95

3/17/2023 3118-3121 $100,422.46

3/22/2023 3122-3127 $167,195.45

3/31/2023 3133 $945.61

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $401,373.40

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

3/1 - 3/31/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/12/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/01/23 00106 3/01/23 03012023 202303 300-20700-10800                                     *          114,155.93
TXFER ASSESSM DIR BILL

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            114,155.93 003114
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/23 00024 2/27/23 195044   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *               60.76

CONTR#12 U#21 IRR REPAIR
2/27/23 195045   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              294.95

CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REPAIR
2/27/23 195046   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              387.66

CONTR #4 U#1 IRR REPAIR
2/27/23 195047   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              102.30

CONTR#9 U#4,6,9 INST SLV
2/27/23 195048   202302 320-57200-46490                                     *              330.00

UNIT#17 TREE TRIMMING
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,175.67 003115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/23 00061 3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

MAR 23 - MGMT FEES
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

MAR 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

MAR 23 - IT
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

MAR 23 - DISSEMINATION
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

MAR 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.55

MAR 23 - POSTAGE
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-42500                                     *              108.45

MAR 23 - COPIES
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-41000                                     *               18.98

MAR 23 - TELEPHONE
3/01/23 497      202303 310-51300-44200                                     *              220.32

MAR 23 - HOTEL
3/01/23 498      202303 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

MAR 23 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               17,146.28 003116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/23 00028 3/01/23 78539B   202303 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

MAR 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/23 00024 3/06/23 195104   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              908.36

NEW CROSS WALK- IRR REP
3/14/23 195110   202303 320-57200-46900                                     *              165.00

INST DOGGIE POT SYSTEMS

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/12/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/14/23 195111   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              242.16
CONTR#15 U#ORNG IRR REP

3/14/23 195112   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *            2,766.03
CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REPAIR

3/14/23 195113   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              518.99
CONTR#22 U#16 IRR REPAIR

3/14/23 195114   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              332.38
CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REPAIR

3/14/23 195115   202303 320-57200-46450                                     *              183.43
CONTR#4 U#1 IRR REPAIR

4/01/23 195117   202304 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07
APR 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

4/01/23 195117   202304 320-57200-46225                                     *              165.24
APR 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS

4/01/23 195117   202304 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
APR 23 IRR CONTR UNITS

4/01/23 195117   202304 320-57200-46425                                     *               21.42
APR 23 IRR NEW UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               96,757.15 003118
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/23 00041 3/06/23 14717    202303 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,420.00

SHEPARDS BRANCH
B&B DUGGER, INC.                                                3,420.00 003119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/23 00004 3/07/23 8-060-41 202302 310-51300-42000                                     *               65.23

DELIVERIES THRU 2/24/23
FEDEX                                                              65.23 003120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/23 00228 2/28/23 5388480  202302 310-51300-48000                                     *              180.08

NOT OF JOINT PUB 2/21
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           180.08 003121

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00106 3/21/23 03212023 202303 300-20700-10800                                     *            8,927.83

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                              8,927.83 003122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00130 3/23/23 03232023 202303 300-20700-11000                                     *            7,774.57

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                              7,774.57 003123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00148 3/23/23 03232023 202303 300-20700-10900                                     *           18,288.73

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                              18,288.73 003124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00300 3/23/23 03232023 202303 300-20700-10000                                     *            3,982.64

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                3,982.64 003125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/12/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/22/23 00294 2/16/23 92000213 202302 310-51300-49100                                     *               31.97
DESK SIGNS

HC BRANDS                                                          31.97 003126
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00106 3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10800                                     *          128,189.71

TXFER DIRECT ASSESSMENTS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            128,189.71 003127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/23 00029 3/02/23 FEBRUARY 202302 320-57200-43000                                     *              945.61

FEBRUARY 2023
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    945.61 003133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                401,373.40

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              401,373.40

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



I

!

i

i
i
i

T

bi

CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
i

i
475 WestTownPlacce,Suite 114 i

St. Augustine,FL 32092 I

i
:?

;
C
a

DATE 8/30/2022 PERIODCOVERED 10/1/22-9/30/23 !

ii
i
i
;I FY 2022 NON-ADVALOREMASSESSMENTSINVOICE
;

i
i

ST JOECOMPANY [
G

ATTN:ANALISAWOOD i
#
?

130 RICHARDjACKSONBLVD,SUITE200 j
:

PANAMA CITYBEACH,32407 !
i

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS
%SERIES 2018-l TOTAL FY 23 O&M TOTALFY 23 TOTAL I

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M i

ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT
b

3fW204040000 72.50 $1,709.20 $123,916.72 645.45 $46,795.34 $160,313.67
3tCk3206020000 24.00 $1,709.20 $41,020.71 $645.45 $15,490.87 $53,069.35
3f0920401(XXXj 19.00 $1,709.20 $32,474.73 $645.45 $12,2(33.61 $42,013,24
311020U)1(KX)1 52.00 $1,709.20 $88,878.20 $645.45 $33,563.55 $114,983.59 '
31102®12CKXX) 101.00 $1,709.20 $172,628.81 $645.45 $65,190.75 $223,333.52
31102OO13CKXX) 2,38 $1,709.20 $4,067.89 $645.45 $1,536.18 $5,262.71 i

I

3?1020Of40000 5,97 $1,709.20 $10,203.90 $645.45 $3,853.35 $13,201.00
3|1(R0015000Q 24.69 $1,709.20 $42,200.05 $645.45 $15,936.23 $54,595.10

I

3f10200170000 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $54,241,30 i

311(RQ018QOQQ 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $21,913,22
3f15MXROOOQ 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645,45 $0,00 $0.00
3116200320000 31.64 $1,709.20 $54,078.97 $645.45 $20,422.13 $69,963.09
31202CKXRQD\C) 75.00 $1,709.20 $128,189.71 $645.45 $48,408,97 $165,841.72
312Rckmo000 B.(XJ $1,709.20 $10,255.18 $645.45 $3,872.72 $13,267.34
312f200040oOo 35.00 $1,709.20 $59,821.86 $645.45 $22,590.85 $77,392.80
3121206120000 14.68 $1,709.20 $25,091.00 $645.45 $9,475.25 $32,460.75
3[22200UXKXX1 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $784.98
3f22200200000 7,00 $1,709.20 $11,964.37 $645.45 $4,518.17 $15,478.56
3122200230000 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $0,00

TOTAL 470.86000 $804,792,09 $303,917.98 $1,118,115.94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:

Southwood
1NVOICE# DUEDATE % DEBTDUEg""" '^"' """^ % DUEo&M=MEr:i:':::'"": TOTALW"TN;%%4+.U:

' "e:T®E'
%%, +;

Z%as yuT"""""7!;"' """i '

NS_
.

F :, . · .' ':'"' '
. , -,· ' INSTALLMENTSg' '@;T

:,&,'.': -'- '", :L, "

'. !sg-%e%": '-'V' : §="": ' :"'
·r&

S
"" ?1::

...,,,. '""·
:

::::::: ::::::::: i'

"R'

,.,.i.
:,::::|'|ig::"||'\': '":'":"!i":;':)':":'.")'A"!E3'!:):'i't'k)):)')'))'")))f)')')"

$JC122122 12/1/2022 '
' 8,33% g: i' .Y%'

,^
" ":'

i
$25,326.50 %Ket

zse7.. '. a 'if -' '

»

""' "":' ""i' '" '"'S;,." '%, .- : t ~ ' ^ O -P ' ' .

SjCOlOl23 1/1/2023
,
',

""a"""
8.33% i:;, ;y ":' '":"

,

::' $25,326.50 p'Fy':;>t :"":tg'q ;'?'"t)%,":'".,?:':'::"." .! :j:yg 'y""'"aj"' -":;;-'"·'" " '- "·" '·

'"om" '/'"0'3 'o°q · ·' ·
" 'i:::: '·'U.jgi :1"" .:',: ·'·,,'

"86t'849'§¥!:,' ,;: ::.
::"u':::=jg"j:'=:::::::'.;::':'"i":.'"" '"

S!CO30123 3/1/2023 20%' '
'

' ' " 8.33% 'A
- :

' " ', ::
,,

' $186,284.92 :7·Y: :"r '
·

'"'
' ' i:. .'

:.*kit ·' 'b:;:' '~b"??'' ' '""t ,,' ""
"' "'

SjCO4Oi23 4/1/2023 30%- ' 8 33%C:§'lR -
·' " ' ' i $266,764.13 '" · '"'"":' *

' ;¥""'";E^->: 7:'::g?'"':' : '"
"

,
"Z: "' '"'""

^

' "

" ' "' " ~ ".· ..
' =M "g, " »- - ,"W' ',, , ... .- :.. r¢· " "':6

'"om" 5/1/2023 8.3'%:%kZ - i' ,," $"$'".'O ·".:...:.S::"";W :'r::?Z''Lt:;::j:5t:::yks:'m"" ' ::" "SJCO60123 6/1/2023 : ,,

' " " '"'. 8.33%@"'kµ,:a" " "'" ' kt' $25,326.50 "

,- . .,
': @

..w.:':?:at£"Z':":":"$"",,"""j"'""a-' - "ES',; '

:::::::: :::::::: .,,.:%.

:::::':?':i;!.'i:'E' ::::::::::!?i::7':,"i,,3'.!"-'::'pZitEg;z?|i!iE'&';)':, "-:::'E:iu
..'X:

:::::::: ,:::::::: ;;;t. '".'..';':'..' -" """.;!'g:iii:;;::.'3a:.:;i;,'t: :::::::::::?'.,':"i.':;,'Se:!','S'3l§A%E!E*!'?t~-.-:j':"""
"

,O,,,
,®,,Wk;:,,'::":',--^:'{ ,0,.0=;:|;Cf| ,,,,08,,:::::::i%24!':";z:;'!?-:E;:fgs.0G':'L)dk':jm

outstanding
'

$151,251.00 $482,875.25

001.300.20700.10800 001.300.36300.10000 001.300,1Q100.01000
201.700.13100.10000

201.700.36300.10200

DUETOmO,S Sl,i,4:,i55'2d] transferred ck#
lmuw|Huuut_uuui mlwmmlwwwllmm|mImmmIII| iii u-ujwuwumulw liw

Vendor#106 2/6/2023 3094 $160,958,42

1/27/2023 3089 $46,802.49

$207,760.91

q



AS> ,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,,,.,,,
hnvoice

NLL ¥&@ '"""":""""'PO Bo.' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%%€AKE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 2/27/2023 195048

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To - ¶», 7AeSU' NATIONAL

CRCDD
""" """ """""""" _ FNG,L^ »« ASSOCIATIONOF

" ±( LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin Nh+'€!'.k"""w' y4g"^ PROFUSSICMALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

!·?t<il,3?tr§r¥ l'f,lS,<cS.,µ xi

Tallahassee,FL 323I!

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/29/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 17
- Trimminglarge Oak Treeson along Four Oakson the

Golf Courseside - Limbs over sidewalk along Four OaksBlvd.

GeneralLabor Rate 6 55,00 330.00

Dateof Service: 2-22-2023

JJ?o s"a- 4(Ac'")ij>

"""J"=,{7_ i) I""""'" ':'

a-Q) i "f j'm '""" -.'

"7) )7 j" 7> :" "i)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total .$330.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcl)ar?csmayapply,

$35 fee for all re(urnedchecks

,, ,,, ) ,,
Payments/Credits s0.00

A Finance chargeof"2% per month maybe a:.'e,':"don itll ( 0 day pastdue balaiic ".'
In the event of non-payments,collection kes andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (c) the customer

"" Balance Due $330.00



AS> ,
tnvotce

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL P&@ Tallahassee,Inc.

POBo,,8,5, r Date Invoice# )Lk% ©CARE Tallahassee,FL

)US¢JJS97N 32315-8355 2/27/2023 195047

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
. )f-- 4'MBV NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC"""" FNG,LA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"r'i" landscapeAttn: Robert Berlin ='±'"0""t' A69'^ pRoFEFstoNALS

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ,9!_9±L9_ llz
Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/29/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit #4-6-9 - Install SleeveGrove Park &
Longfellow

I 1/2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 15 2,02 30,30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.0() 72.00

Dateof Service:2-23-23
DamageSource:none

A) UJ Aj)
"""j j'

J)-)j,("m) '-
,

, j,jj],?_D ::S,,ig

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total ,$102.:30
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for ail returnedchecks
, , , ) , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be ass ".'s 'd on all ' 0 day pa,'t du " balances
In the event of non-paynients,collection fees aiidlor reamiableattorney fees will be charged to the customcr

" Balance Due $'02.30



)
,

invoice
A I Pro Landcarcol"

®LL PR© """"""":"""
PO Box 3, 355 Date Invoice#

LAW©©ARW Tallahassee,FL ",UEU79MJS3U 32315-8355
_ ,

-/27/2023 195046

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, ;. Z'MS'd NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LI-C """"" """ FAGL^ 3><< ASSOCIATIONOF
" ·'u LANUSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin ""K?svb'»ij'no-' A9'1A PROFE5S?CMALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13() jl.,TIil-Atci't N"±::l!'j,"

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/29/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 4 UMI # 1

- ln'ipationRepair - Repair Pipe - Tree
Damage

2" SCH 40 Male AdapterTXS 2 2.56 5.12
2" Slip-Fix 1 31.54 31.54

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3 72.00 216.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 3 45.00 135.00

Date of Repair: 2-22-2023
DamageSource:Tree

a, 4AJJTi

'7)J)i)l'"". ',
,,

?

"J jrf -zun:j

Thank you for your business! Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total s387,66
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply,

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, ,,,, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may I)? ass '.'.""d (ti all 90 day pa.1due balance."
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be cliarqed to the cUs(cmer

"" "" Balance Due $387,66



^> ,
invoice

A I Pro Landcareof

mL µL&» Tallahassee,Inc.

.___ -.____PO Box 38355
,

Date T I.nvoice #

LA%D©ARK Tallahassee,FL

OMU¢M17U 32315-8355 2/27/2023 195045

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -"-' '^pg nationalx~Z~«

CRCDDclo GMS, LI-C "" "" "" TST >A< 2=g=e'°'
Attn: Robert Berlin "u.z?t!!.±:g=, 4U't^ s'rofes$iowal5
3!96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 U±"£L'J,-J_._

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/29/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Con(rolier# 28 Uni( # 31 - hTiga(io[)Repair - ReplaceRotors -
Sprayheads- NozzlesRepairPipe

PGP Rotor 4 25.95 103.80
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 5 9.88 49.40
MP Rotator Side Strip 3 &18 24.54

Nou:le 2 2.50 5,00
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 1.05 3.15
1/2" Sch 40 Coupling 2 0.53 1.06

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Diue ofService: 2 21 2023 I ttjj-'·Ej>
DamageSource:Normal Ware _T_--r ,.U,

J) (--"""'""'"'i,

:j:I""')' ¢,
" j,,,. -1"~:, '","

A-

J)) 7"¢j z?j)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $294.95
transactionswilt be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesimy apply.

$35 fee for all returnedcheck.t,

, , , .
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Finance chargeof 2% per m )nth may b" ass 's.'edon al! 90 day past dut balances
In the event of non-payments,collection feexaiidlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $294.95



A> ,
invoice

A I Pro I.andcareof"

iM& PR© """"":"""""PO Bq,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%©€,A#E Tallahassee,FI-.

_.
_,_

,( J_ ,

_,_,_U6MIMlU9O 32315-8355 2/27 2 )23 95044

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,, ,,,. HFSY8 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC"""""" FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF

':"T_ >>« LAN£>SCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin ""#':zggs= NN7A PROFE551OMALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""g!±,g '

Tallahassee,FL 323 t 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Nce 30 3/29/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 12 Unit # 21 - TrrigalionRepair - Replace
Spraybeads& Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 2 9.88 19,76
Notzle 2 2.50 5.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0,5 72.00 36.00

Date of' Service: 3 20 2023 Lj ¢t¢-Oj:-" 'I

DamageSource:Notmat \Vat'e ", fj j F 7

A ),7) ijj (--- ""Z
, .-

J ]'2 J 2>3 ? '"I

Thank you for your b"l'incss! Please makecheckspayable to (he address listed above.All credit card Total $60.76
transactionswill be sUjjcct to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

—,S35 kc for all retnriicd checks

, , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof" 2% per mmh may be a.'se.'sed OIl all 90 day pastdu" balan 'l'.'
In the event ol" non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney t'eeswill be charged to the customer

"""" Ba§ance Due $60.76



GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 497
InvoiceDate: 3/1/23

Due Date: 3/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - March2023 iijtf
'

4,254.25 4,254.25
WebsiteAdministration - March 2023 ? S u 0 100.00 100.00
InformationTechnology- March 2023 Z:j 'g, 233.33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services - March2023 31 g 625.00 625.00
Office Supplies S uj 0,15 0.15
PostageV? t' 9.55 9.55
Copies 4ju: 108,45 108.45
Telephone 'il1j 18.98 18.98
HiltonGarden Inn '1'f' 2 -

220.32 220.32

Total $5,570.03

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,570.03



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC fnvoice1001 BradfordWay 1

Kingstcm, TN 37763 1

1

Invoice #: 498
)

f '

Invoice Date: 3/1/23 i

Due Date: 3/1/23 !

Bill To: . Case: I

Capital RegionCOD P,0. Nuniber:
I

475 WestTown place .

)

Suite 114 )

St. Augustine,FL 32092 !
I

1

i
f
$

-:'."::.:'"·': ::.C.::::"·-';:: ·.:::..·'2'-, .'-·-·, ·::::::?.·::'- L: -"" ,' ·".::a.:-.:.: u;', :·::-:·;:..:':i::'·'·'::!::.'::" ." :::.'.2::·:::'·:', :::.: .'".:'.1.-';[::: .·,: .:. '.·. :. . :- ': :-.. : :. : :.,'.:.·.::.;'·:':·..::.:;:·.'.:.:::.;..'- "· ·.'= " ' """ '·..- : ·.-.' · " " '
_

' " " " " " ", " ", ' ' " ' ' ' "' "" '"" t

i"!':':?,'i';
,' '--j;·i-!:',i' ,g:,,?;i'u'u!,;,E,i'EjO'!i!;':t!'i^)=rimon':'";'".j"""'"-""i'·""y'j'

'.?':?jj'::·,'.',:"]."::',.'!t:"::,'Nj'i:{H-0ijrilQty|!:i:]'.:":::'::":.'Ra"te,i.',:-'..,,, j,,:,,',.Am,ounti.)j,,'i::' i

FacilityManagement- Capital.Region - Match 2023 11,576.25 11,576,25 i
?

!

1

i
i
!
P

r
t

)

)

U1ji"
Total $11,576.25

I

Payments/Credits $0.00
)

BalanceDue $11,576,25
i

i

i



jAjE "HF7( 'AYAR F"n-
_,

PLEASEFILL OUT BELOWIF PAYINGBY CREDWCARD

,'L. |= '
-:Q

'h=-e_..
..!.

-

post OfficeBox 20122 carh 11umeer exp.date

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 signature amountpaid

(850) 329-2389

/\CCQ_-_-I xQZR RA"E QAI-A -CE
I

AM)RF'NFF 708277 3/1/2023 $332.00[J PI / k '/ ii / / ' t g i / J /

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000007853900000003320078 Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 4/1/2023 Invoice 785398 PO #

InvoiceDate Descriptkn Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPITAL CIRCLESE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

3/1/2023 Water Management- Monthly $332,00 $0,00 $332.00

"'( (A 'C"""c3 2 y

"" ' "\ / J /'1
'4 ,/, ,/. !-L< ,' ..

"'
\\<4: U (' I E

,- .

Please remit paymentfor this month'sinvoice.

3
1//

Z:.
(
f

"1·

, > €-"- :i

Pleaseprovideremittanceinformationwhen submittingpayments, Credits $0.00

otherwisepaymentswill be appliedto the oldestoutstandinginvoices.
Adjustment $0,00

AMOUNTDUE

Total Account Balanceincluding this invoice: $332,00 This Invoice Total: $332.00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148

CustomerAccount #: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonhne, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



AS> ,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
tnvoice

i%LL P&@ """"""":"""""
PO 8,,,·38355 ) ""Date UAoice #

)

LiA%%©ARW Tallahassee,FI,

U¢BNM!NNmu 32315-8355 3/J2023 195104

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
. rraa national

CRCDD FNG,'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
1-i LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin WN'Knnx·W'lmbrt'w' u^'% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""" " " "" '

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

—P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/5/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

NewCrossWalk - At LongfellowRoad and Grove Park Drive - Sod
!nstal!ation & IrrigationRepair

Empire Zoysia Sod (per sqft.) ] 106.894 106,89

GeneralLabor Rate ( 3 men @ 3hrs. each ) 9 55.00 495.00

3/4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 20 1,20 24,00
FLEXSG Flex Pipe (100ft. per roll) 10 1.56 15.60
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 9 2.28 20.52
3/4" Coupling PVC SS Nesting 3 0.91 2.73
3/4" SCH 40 90 Elbow 5 1.50 7.50
3/4" X 3/4" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVC Tee SST 3 1,35 4.05
3/4" x 1/2" PVC RED Bushing SS 3 0.85 2.55
Nozzle 4 2,50 10.00
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9,88 39.52

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate pet' hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

DatesofService:2-28-2023 & 3-7-2023
Acq,

Uo S"") 2
"F6 " ""'
'3/'3/»2'3

P

Thank you fOr yourbusiness!Please make checkspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $9()8.36
transactionswill be subject to processing iCes, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al! returnedchecks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof'2%per month may be assessed on al! 90 day pas(clu ' balan 'es
In the event ofnon-paymcnts,collectionNes andl or reasonableattorney ICes \\'iii be charged to the customer

Balance Due $908.36



^> ,,
Mvoice

A Pro Landcareof

NLL Ei)&@ """"""""""PO Box 38355 ( Date Invoice# )LhUUKCARE Tallahassee,FL

U#MMMMU 32315-8355 3/14/2023 195110

.
Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,am' %%d8 NATIONAL

CRCDD '""'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
'" I LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin y?lin:ib;MGn-'$ eU'%% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""'"'""""""
Tallahassee,FL 323 j j

'--— -'- P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installation of 2 Doggie Pot Systemsalong FourOaksBlvd.
] Near Community Garden
! Near Pond#284
(Labor only)

GeneralLabor Rate 3 55.00 165.00

Date of Service: 3-7-2023

l\GAl>c'
a?!ALLz

(31/7/Z¢'Z=j

Thank you ror yourbusiness!Please makecheekspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $165.00
transactionswill be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply,

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof' 2% per month may be as.'ess 'd on all 90 day past du " balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfCes andl or reascmableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $165.00



AS> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
invoke

iALL µW@ Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©ARE Tallahassee,FL

Ummymgm) 32315-8355 3/14/2023

),
195lll

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4a€. q^gu national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC"

FAG,L^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
"'7'A: LANbSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin 5}?4rlnN'\"ha'Grok" &V%N PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite )30 '"""""""" ' " "'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 15 Unit # OrangeAve - IrrigationRepair - Replace
Valve

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 1 134.16 134.16

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Date of"Service: 3-6-2023 4U"Sc'
DamageSource:Normal Ware

72jNC) ,

_,
":3/'7/7Dzb

L

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above,All credit card Total $242.16
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month niay be a.'se.'s 'd on all 90 day past du" balanc '.'
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the clls(omer

Balance Due $242,16



aS> j.
tnvoice

All Pro I ,mdcareof

ALL ®&@ Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA&9®©ARE Tallahassee,FL

Uug!mmgu 32315-8355 3/14/2023 195112

Phone: 850-656-0208

BillTo L$nsi, %yuv' national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNG,LA »<< ASSOCIATION(IF

,
-iE-U LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berhn '""°""""""' ^r^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 F/u,fl,,dkutN,d,-qk,nl

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 18 Unit # 35 - IrrigationRepair - Installationot'
Decoders& Solenoids

3-6-2023
ID Hunter Wire Decoder ICD I Station 5 185.24 926,20
2" Hunter Solenoid 5 19.53 97.65

DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 20 3.49 69,80

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72,00 180.00

3-7-2023
ID Hunter WireDecoder ICD I Station 6 185.24 1,1 11.44
2" Hunter Solenoid 6 19.53 117.18

DBR/Y -
6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 24 3.49 83.76

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

4L"hsZ'
Datesof Service: 3-6-2023 & 3-7-2023
Damagesource:LightningDamage "Al,&2m

3 /i7 /m'z3

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $2,766.03
Wansactionswill be subject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks
) Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof2% per momh may bt rc,esscdon ail ( 0 day pamdue balances
In the event ofnon-payments, colkcUonfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the custoiner

Balance Due $2,766.03



invoiceaAS> All Pro [.andcareof

ALL µEE@ Tallabassee,lnc.

'° '°:""' ) Da'e !nvoice# )LA%%©A%E Tallaha.·see,FL

mEyEm¢mmj 32315-8355 3/14/2023 195113

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,

- :,: '^dg national
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC FNG,'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

17'[- LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin ')k KnuN'\'AI""o"" uorr professionals
3196 Merchants Row, Suite )30 JTnttl,nltu,, P,,,liu4,m,,!

Tallahassee,FL 3231 i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/!3/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 22 Unit # 16 - IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

4" CouplingPVCSS I 9.57 9,57
4" PVC Repair Coupling I 99.92 99.92

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3,5 72.00 252,00

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 3.5 45.00 157.50

Date of Service: 3-9-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Lj /AASZ>

~¢Aac!:__

3 /'7 /2oz3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above. All credit card Total ,$518,99
transactionswill be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,, , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof2% per month may be a.'.'es.'edcn all 90 day pastdu ' balanc's
In the event of non-payments,coliedionfeesandl or reasonableattorney tees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $518.99



aS> ,
Envofce

All Pro I andcareof

mL PEE@ Tallahassee,Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LR%W©A@E Tallahassee,FL

usmnmn 32315-8355 3/14/2023 195114

Phone: 850-656-U208

Bil! To -RA %MBV NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC FNG,LA »<< ASSQC(AT1ONOF
" qi' LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """'"""""""' c99Z% PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 1Mtknlhi«i·M'r.mlt,m,{

Tallahassee,FI. 32311

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 3 Unit # 1
- IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

2" SCH 40 Coupling 1 2.34 2.34
2" Repair CouplingSS 1 37.54 37,54

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

IrrigationHelperLabor Rateper hour 2.5 45.00 112.50

Date of Service: 3-9-2023
DamageSource: Normal Ware

4,C4G"D

~As2_-
i3 /'7/ZmK5

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $332.38
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricin¥may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be as."e.'s"d cm all 90 day pastdue balances
hi the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandlor reasomb1eattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $332,38



A£> ,
tnvoice

A ] Pro Landcareof

ALL PW@ """""""""""'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%BCARE Tallahassee,FL

mmnmm 32315-8355 3/14/2023 195115

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, q.. %%eg,$g national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC FNG,'A »<< ASSOCIATIONQF
' 'V: LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """'"""""°"' _
cA9%% PROFESSIONALS

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 !i!qll^g!¢L,,ri'[,dL,mP,,t.,i

Tallahassee,FL 323I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 4 Unit # 1

- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotor
Spraybeads& Nozzles

PGPRotor I 25.95 25.95
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 5 9.88 49.40
Nozzle 5 2.50 12,50
1/2" 90 MalcBarb Fitting 3 ].86 5,58

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1,25 72.00 90.00

Date of Service: 3-8-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware qc 4eScy

7>6&O Z

'13 /(?lzo2-3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable (o the addresslisted above,All credit card Total $183.43
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charµ of2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past du: balance,'
hi the event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due .$!83,43



^'T': "an' Care of BNVOICE.Te Jl' hassee, Inc,
P.O Box 38355

Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FI,
323!5-8355 4/1/2023 195117

Bill To

CRCDI)
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenance fOr April 2023 -

Landscapc- ContractedUnits 44 2ocj 86,947.07 86,947.07
Landscape- NewUriits* 4L Ujti 165.24 165.24
Irrigation- ContractedUnits '46L(QC' 4,507.07 4,507,07
Irrigation- NewUnits **

,, ,,,.,, ,
Q"G4 'us" 21.42 21.42

"Landscape- NewUnits:
1,DR-5-(3) Dogi Pots added8-5-22 -$82.62 ij ,eg=,,Unit 23 - (I) Dogi-Potadded 11-1-22 - $27,54 '
Community Gardenadded 3-7-2023 (i) Dogi-Pot.$27.54 :3 /1 71Zdz3

U'D284NewDogi-Pot added3-7-2023 (i) Dogi-Pot$27.54

**lrrigation - NewUnits:
Controller20, Unit 5 - added35 sprays2/9/23 - $21.42 *********************

ThznikYou For Your Business! Pleasemake checks payable to the above address. $91,640.80
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee fOrall returned checks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessedon ail 90 day past due balances

In the event or}}on-payments, collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer.



13&13 Fjuyger, hCu Servke Znvdce
Post Office Box 121 -
Cravdordvilk, FL 3232&0121 Date Invoice#

· .

3/6/2023 14717

Bill To To

CRCDD ATTN: RobertBerlin
Attention: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite#130
Tallahassee,FL 32311

_

,

Location Tract Terms Due Data Contract Comp/Stand

Leon County ShepardsBranch Net 15 3/21/2023 crcdd

Quantity Measure Item Description Rate Amount

ATTN: Robert Berlin

90 Acres Prescribed B,., Tract: ShepardsBranch 38,00 3,420.00

A7as'

IM~

,(31k3/;m3

Total $3,420.00

payments/credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,420.00

Phone# Fax# E-mall Web Site

850-926-2929 ofMe@bandbdugger.com www.bandbdugger.com



N)d) ),1':
,,,, hivoiceNumber \, lnvoiceOate \ AccountNumber \ Page

8-060-41449 Mar07,2023 8504-2882-4 1of2

BillhigAddress: ShippingAddress: invoiceQuestions?
CAPITAL REGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD CoMactFedExRevenueServices

#114 475W TOWNPL
Phone: 800,622,1147

M-F 7AMto 8PM CST475WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto 6PM CST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex,com

hivoiceSummary AccountSummaryas ofMar07,2023
FedExExpressServices

PreviousBalance 121,47
Total Charges USO $65.23

Payments -121.47
TOTALTHISINVO1CE USO $65.23 Adjustments 0,00

NewCharges 65,23
Other discountsmayapply.

To payyour FedEx invoice,pleasego to www.fedex,com/payment,Thank NewAccountBalance %5.23
you for usingFedEx,

Paymentsnotrece|vedbyMar22,2023aresuhjectto a latefee,
!8 " "tjm
F

.,r . K

r

@ '.1a

,, 4 V ' """"""""' '};,j

,"""')¢,,')-""".'.'\"'."·'"."C':'""""'"""""")'")

)))j,
t'j'jj",lt 'i I) ','j|'.'j I,):

!ji }-

,

t>'";

Yi,i',:z '" "' "' ' ' '

Detaileddescriptionsof surcharges can be locatedat fedex.com
To'ensureproper c'cedit,pleasereturn · ·
thisprtionMthyourpaymenttoFedE,, invcmeNumber \ Invoice Amount\ AccountWumber \ AccountBatanee\
Pleasedonntstapleorfdd. 8-060-41449 USO $65.23 8504-2882-4 USO $65.23
Pleasemakecheck payab!eto FedEx.

RemittanceAdvice Yourpaymentisdue byMar22,2023
Paymentsnotreceivedbythisdate are sub/ecttoa late fee,

B0L04L44¶0U0000h5235B50420B2450DD0Qb5e3500D0Dh52350

00 2 5 5 2 8 01/\80.507 "AUTO TG 0 ]065 32092-364939 -C01-P25553.11

Il|[|l|l|l|lllI]llllfl|lll|l3||lj0l|lj|| lll|lEj¶i|]llll||l|I|||v I|[llEll|kn| I |]lll|ll|l|||¥ll|l||l][ fjl [ ljtl|ll|lg][|||]l{l
capital regioncod ' 'YE FedEx
//114 Bn

P.O. Box660481
475WTOWNPL "o,E
SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648 DALLASTX 75266-0481

m'nnRGnnnnn)n
1065-01-004)025S28-0001-0050651



invoiceNumber \\ lnvoiceEjate \
1

AccountNumber \ Page

8-060-41449 Mar 07, 2023 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedEx ExpressShipineMDetaiiBy PayorType(Oxigind)
'=JJT;!i)))))),)),),)))))',",,),,,:,)))=)|)l))'))).)i,'),)))))))):)'))))11))i)))))))))))))))))))')))))))))))|))):

)

· FuelSurcharge-FedExhasappliedafuelsurchargeof 17.00%tothisshipment.

· DistanceBasedPricing,Zone 7

=mml== :

Automatim 1NET Sg|1der Rec1µknt
Tracking ID 771396977642 joniHayworth Lockbox Services-12-2657 ==
ServiceType FedExStatidard Overnight 5385 N. Nob Hill Road US Bank,N.A.-COD

_PackageType FedExEnvelope FORTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 1200 EnergyParkDrive

\Zone 07 SAINTPAULMN 55108 US ==Packages 1

"RatedWeight N/A ='Delivered Feb27, 2023 09:50 Transportationcharge 53,35 —SvcArea Al FuelSurcharge 9.07

"Signedby W,BUCK ThirdParty Billing
, .

2,81 ==
FedExUse 000000000/255/, Total Charjjo """" uSo $65.23

ThirdPartySubtotal USO $65.23 =TotalFedExExpress USO $65.23 =

FedEx' Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficientlymanage and payyour FedExinvoicesonline. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process.With allyour FedEx shippinginformation available in one secure online location,

you neverhave to worryabout misplacinga µaµerinvoiceorsiftingthroughreams of papertofind information for past
shipments.Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

1065AJ1-00-CK)25528-0001-005%51



ACGL)UN1 NAME AUGUUNI H' PAULH

u) LocaliQ """"' '"g"' '°""u'"y '84053 1o'1

INVOICE // BILLINGPERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE
Tallahassee Media Group 0005388480 Feb 1- Feb 28, 2023 March 20, 2023

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNTDUE

(Memoinfo) (induded in amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $387.60

BILLINGACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLING1NQU1RIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com 16-0980985
Capital Region Community

Terms and conditions: Past due accounls are subject to interest at the
Capital Region COD Attn: GMS rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whicheveris less),
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd. Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates incortedy invoicedor paid

· must be submitted in writing to Publisher within 30 days of the invoice dateSunrise, FL 33351-4761
or the claim wIll be waived. Any credit towards future advertising must be

dI|IIlI)I1I44Mljhj|l|llMm||lIllq1n]]I|lI]lI|| used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payablein US dollars.

DDQalay0530000000D0D0D053B8qD00Q0307hDj55D5
To sign-up for E-mailed invoices and online paymentspleasecontact abgspecial@gannett.com.Previous account number:
G(.)'i'l'i(.).

'Date Description Amount '

2/1/23 Balance Forward $311,28

2/3/23 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$103.76

' PackageAdverusmg:
'

I

Start-EndDate Description PO Number PackageCost
2/21/23-2/21/23 0005596801 NOTICE OF JOINT PUB Workshop 3 $180.08

I'i ' ' \ ' ' , r
:¢ ' -

l.i ' '.,;,

I ' ":'
r,

IP

"' '
i'iiiR I /1 :til('i! '

' :1 .j"
', ·

I

, ,
v;t

. .... ., . . . . . . -.., . .

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
)

0 ACCOUNTNAME PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNTPAID

7,..,.9 LocahQ Capital Region Community March 20, 2023

Tallahassee accountnumber invoicenumber
Media Group Iaj 184053 0005388480

CURRENT 30 DAYS 1 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUYpA PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNTDUE

$180.08 $207.g?-" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $387.60

REMITTANCEADDRESS (lncludoAccountll& lnvoice//on check) TO PAYWITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILLOUT BELOW:

LI VISA [J MASTERCARD LI DISCOVER [J AMEX

Tallahassee Media Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas, TX 75267-7585 Exp Date
,

/ / CW Code

Signature Date

U00DlBqD53000Da000DD00053D8ua0U003a7hDl55B5



0005596801 / TAL-60111(

Huaimsseb Mqockay
Tattahasseeoccrn

A GANNETT COMPANY

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
CAPITALREGION COMMUNITY .

5385 N KNOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN:
Before the undersigned authority personallyappeared noticeof joint pubucworkshopand

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

i a,, \-'Km ,who on oafh says that he or she is a Legal capital regioncommunitydevelopmentdistrict
Advertising Representative of the TallahasseeDemocrat, a daily a joint public workshopof the Capital Region Community Develop-
newspaper published at Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; mentDistrict (the "District")and the SoutAWood Residential Community

, ,
Assodatlon, Inc. (the"HOA")will be held on March 2, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the at the ScmthWaod CommunityCenter, 4675 Grove park Drive, Tallahas-

matter of see,Fbrida.

The purpose of the workshopis to meetwith the Board of Directors
of the Hoa and to enable the Djstrict's Board iot Supervisors(the "Boar-NOTICE d") to discuss items of mutual interest. The Boardwlil not make any deci-
sions at the workshop, as the workshopis intended to be inforniational

, , , , , iii natureonly.
In the Second juchcial Circuit Court was published m said

Immediately fdlowirig the joint public workshop, the Board willnewspaµer in the issues of or by µublication on the hold its regularmeetingat 6:30 p,m. at the SouthWood Community
newspaper's website, if authorized, on : Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tdlabassee, Florida, At such time the

Board is sc) authorizedand may consider any businessthat may properly
come before it. A copy of the agenda for the workshopand meeting
may be obtained from the office of the District Manager, Governmental02/21/2023
ManagementServices,LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St, Augus-
tine, Florida 32092,Ph: (904) 940-5850("DistrictManager's Office"),dut-

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a ing normal businesshours,

newspaper published at Tallahassee, in the said Leon County, The workshopand meetingare open to the public and will be con-
, duded in acc«dance with the provisions of Florida law, The workshopFlorida, and that the said newspaperhas heretofore been or meeting may be continuedto a date, time, and pIece to be specified

continuously published in said Leon County, Florida each day on the record at the work$hop or meeting, respectively. There may be
occasions when Board Superwsors or District Staff may participateby

and has been entered as periodicals matteratthe post office in speakertelephone.
Tallahassee, in said Leon County, Florida, for a period ofone Any person requiringspecial accommodaticmsat the wcnkshop or
year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of meeting because of a disabilityor physical impairmentshould contact

the District Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to theadvertisemerit; and affiantfurthersays thathe or she has meeting. If \'ql1 are hearing or speechimpaired. pleasecontact the Flori-
· da Reky Service by dialing 7-1-l, or 1-800-955-8771(TTY) / 1-800-955-never paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any 8770 (Voice),for aid in contacting the District Manager'sOffice,

discount, rebate, commissionor refund for the purpose of
. , , Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Boardsecuring this advertisementfor publication in the said with respectto any matterconsidmed at the workdiopor meetingis ad-

newspaper. vised that person will need a record of proceedings and thataccording-
ly, the pecon may riced to ensure that a verbatimrecord of the proceed-
ings is made, includingthe testimonyand evidence upon whichsuch ap-

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 21th of February pea! is to be based.

2023, by \ \jt <\-,~~ who is personally james Oliver
District Managerknown to me, publication:2/21/23

UULb?y&jolm

Affiant

"NotarypuuicC7d"ui:g
,,Hi ,,,W, m_;_ " "

NANCY HEYRMAN

fi '/5',a3 Notary Public
State of \Nlsccmsin~=,jMy commission expires =~¢+¢,==umuiµ==s2lm===m=E=

# of Affidavits1



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
S

NEEST"jOECOMPANY 16§2 ' " ' $0 00 $804 792.09 ' $0 00| $0.00 $0.ClCl $0 00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON eoTAXROLL ' -'
'
.,.,,.

$f65,367.,84 I

, _
$325,793.54_

,
$1,.592,161.38

NET LEON CO TW"ROLL 374&58'". ..
'.'. $325,549.85 $175.751.81 $318 937 68 $274,147.35 $381.324 91 $4SQ,B03.85 $1,621,EA7_01 $3,578,362 46

GRQSS.LEON cc)PIX E9LL '

.,_,.
'_ _,,_',,,. $350,053.60 s188,?a0.44

,
$342,943.74 $294,782.10

,
$410 026.t8

.
$516,993.39 S1,743,921.52_ $3,ut,7g1.57

TOTALN,ELE!SSESSED

_ .==,_
$325,549,,85,

_
$980,543.%

_
$318,23,7£8,1

,

$274,147.35

_
$381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

tdfal"GRdS$AsseS$ed '
·

"'
- ' ""$'3

.U,-- . ii " $1,aS4,348.ze " " "b342:gi?41 ""$25'4,782.10 ' $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.(15 $5,038,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9 10% 4.91% 8.91%j 7.66% 10 66% 13 44% 45.32% "QC) 00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021' SERIES 2018-Z SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTiAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENT|AL} COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $1).01) E $152 607.38 $152.667 38

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $o.oo! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,250.61| $956,042.70

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219 59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3 771 19 $379 01
$10,133.62!

$21,890 82

LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $21,936.47 $860.22 $24 632 J5 $0 00 $24.523 43 $2,353 30 $62 753 40 $136,058 88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195.972.83 $83,788 70 $230 665.17 $168 050 32 $229 548 01 $229 220.73 $948,305.40 $2 085,551 12

LEON CD DIST4 12/20/22 $78 701 23 $75 962 71 $35,541 54 $86 341.95 $92 184 "7 $21Q,54673 $473 220 05 $1 053.498 98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4 671 95 SO 00 $4.205.38 SO ClO $5 "72 37 $0 DO $12 102 20 $26 452 90
LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586 80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $587 33 $855 54 $2,912.73 $6.425.64
LEON CO DIST 7 02/22/23 $4 729 72 $705.08 $6 320 41 $0.00 $5 540 04 $1,928 88 $16 541 1" $35,765.30

LEON CO DIST 8 03/17/23 $3,921 78 $5 035.05 $3 982.64 $' 774.57 $4 593 68 $13,695.05 $32 323.97 $7C 997.74

INTEREST SO ClO

LEON CO DIST g $0.30
LEON CO DIST IQ SO 00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0 00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $312,740.37 $167,774.09 $310,175.63 $262,658.69 $366,320.82 $458,979.24 $1,557,992.54 $3,436,641.38

NET DUE TAX ROLL $12,809.48 $7,977.72 $8,762.05 $11,48&.66 ' $15,004.09 $21,824.61 $63,854.47 $141,721.08

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SEMES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 21)18-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEJVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0,1)0% 50.23% 13.77%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 36.07% 95.46% 97.25% 95.&1% 96.07% 95.46% 96.06% 96.04%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 OC'-300-20700-1QQQQ Q'31-300-20700-11BDD 001-3DD-2C"0'0-139QQ [)Q1-3CKj-207C0-10900 001-300-353QQ-1 [)1000 001.300.10100.01000
201-71)Q-13"ClC)-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10?00 202-700-13100-1CQD[) 029-700-13'00-10000 029-700-131DD-10000 n/a n'a
201-700-36300.1[)000 201-7%-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10DQO 202-TOQ463QP-1010P 029-700-36300-1[)QQQ 029-700-36300-10100 n/a ¶,'a

vendcjr#106 vendor#300 vendor #1'30 vendor#148
DQ1-3DD-2QTD0-1080Q 001-3[)0-20700-1DQQQ 001-300-2070D-1100D 001-300-2070Q-1Cl9000

DATE
CHECKS

12/KH22 """=" '" " "3c0. ..C1€ C: "" 1

.L-:,,.d5,9v "3%8,ij5932"" "" ' ""' ""' ' S48"9,795.O" "" " "" " 3D6Ch3063,3062/3QS1

01/0Ei.'23 $1552WG.?q 6. $35,S'U>, SB§,3M95 ' ' $XJ2,73E50 3072/30733074,'30"5

D2/0Ct23 ' " " i .Sc 735.-34 $c31.85
,

$7.07524 3c94/3097q095,'3[)95

02/28,'23 "". " "" i '¥.?m.'n '
' $7,®&.§2

I

r

Totaltransferred $471 556.63 $306 192 99 $254,884.12 $807011.33

Total DUE $8.927.83 $3,982.64 $7,77457 $18,288.73



CAPITALREGIONCOD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex2008 EX2008 Ex2011A-1 Ex2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

net·stµoecompanLB.,. ".·.., .. .
.1692

., ...a' ·"' ,· mm- ' .-. ...' ' $804.792.0gµ' " ' ","" ,' - .: $0:00 ' '" $0"00_ '" ' '" '."" .sc®"'"
,

Sci oo"'"""" " $a(ji3':9"i7g " '"" s1,108,710.08

Gek=LEQN:'®Y&mF'FL::,',?,i zu. ' "

lm=auu ""- 'ms%t'8'4.- "S "· 4'.' ,'
- ·-': ...

r-:.'
, _.,,,,. , ,_ . __ .

,·. .
. ,, . ., .. .,. ,_ . ,, ._ ...,

$320,793..54 ", $1,192,161.38

NET"LEC)Nco tel. roll '
'" ",. ::' 37@.58',' '.-:"=-'"m5,u9.85." '-." " '"$17s:Tsi.a1' '""::'," "$318,937.¶

, ,

$274,147.35 '" "'"" "5381,324.91 980.sq3.85-' "'" ' $1,621,847ij'i"'"":" ' $3',57a,a62.:s
gmssjEQNEo'tmQLE.,U-.,-,-==F'±i=t 'im5_Em?' ,aL 1$1?i$,?§g4.j .-: :t='z;s?±z:gAiis,,.___..--.

,_em7s-z19
.. _._..

.ss.10-a2s-h '"'
_ ..-_...

$51$933=@_,
_ _

Rj 743 92' 52 $3847701 57

TOTALNET,ASSESSED -. ",. " '" $325,549.85" '..." $9?0,543.$0 " "-. $318,937.68 ,

_
S274,1E?&

, _
Em,32.4£1_

_ ,
$480,803.85

_
$1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

UN1U%ss aS$e$sed:-' ,'.:, :. : "._ "", a.,., *5¢4053m":-: '=,,$'i,05€,34&a .'
..- . .

$$ag43.74-.
~

£ZS'Z;,s3Ziu ' $'i'lU,L2e.7@1
..

$H6m3.39- $2,@79,,n5.: $5»3%862.95
% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.66% 11).55% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOE COMPANY $0.00 $152.567.38 $152,567.38

TOTALDUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,250.61 $956,042.70

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12

LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220 05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CO DIST5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $587.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $5,425.64

LEON CO DIST 7 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $5,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928 88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30

LEON CO DIST8 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13.695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST IQ $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $312,740.37 $167,774.09 $310,175.63 $262,658.69 '-366,320.82 $458,979.24 $1,557,992.54 $3,436,641.38

:Esy"EF " "" " ' '"' "' '" "' '_ " ' "' ' " 'F " "'"NET DUE TAXROLL #.=. $12,809A8
, ..... , .

_$7,977.?2.
, ,. _.

S8,762,05
_ _ ,.

$11,48856
. . ,

$j5,004.09 $21.,824.61
_ .

$63,854AT_
. _ ,._

$141,721.08

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE " ",.., " U.00% 0.00% '
. 0.®% 0.00% ' 0.00% 0.00% ' 50.Z3% 13T

% RECEIVEDTAXROLL :M. "
'

' 96.97% .
95.46% ' 97.25% . 95.81% ' "

' 96.07% " 95.46%
,

9&06% '. %.04%

001-300-20700-10800 0Q1400-20700-10800 OC)1-300-2070Q-1DODO 001-3QQ-207C)CM1000 001-300-20700-11)900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.1Q100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-70M3100-10000 20&700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a Ma
201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-70046300-10000 202-700-363®-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-T00-36300-101C)Q n/a n/a

. vendor# 106 vendor#3QQ vendor#130 vendor #148
001%00-20700-10800 001-300-20700-1001)0 0U-30020700A100Q 001400-20700-109000

CATE
CHECKS

7 m "-- s,?Ss;§f$.4't .'" '
. , _-'="KiW*$.* ""'"'.

-
.',,EABs.cLmz" -' ' -'::·"-'·'--" 'z-$m'7=-E" .·-.·'- " X7'=3Q6[]/3063/3a62/3®11211H22

KM-',: ' -"--.·~:,' " '
' "

.:
'.?

,. -=.;!.Ee' ' " '
- 2

5ES,34Z'as- ": ,' ' " .' '.2;"' '=" '¶lr¥M7 '-... .. .' ,uSQ':··-3072/3073/3074/3075

=: a":!':2 ' ' $=.R% ' -
' " "". ' " """ "" '· ·'

.

-' ,SC:m, -.,-..:"'. ".. " " " :.sms.z :, Sq":"- \-"' -,2' '. 3094/3097/3Q95/3O96

QZ/2W3 t,g?i3' ,'
.

"-"=-"" '
" : ."" '·"" '

.' $5,3?CF., - "' '-' -' ,· ,'%' ,: ';'..N":'j'"..' ' &.'$7,=',['t}i4;j,k,i:¢;,;?".3:

,
- , . < - ' -"::- '

, ,.. , ,, ," d 'P
. ., .. - " " · . . ' ·-. . - '. · .': ' :-'·

4 -' ' " ' '

,
·: ' " "" 4'

G"
' :4""

, ,
' - 7 "+. ·,%=4"'7'"'"-'"z&=-Z'7 f-S,,_

.,".":;' '
_,.

.i?- :- :&'F""::2"7-iG!.:,"]'""'£'g!' '1,UZ'"':' "!Ftr ',
=r::'=:='a%ttg!!":,E:":'$i::E!i

TotaltnansfCrred
m_

$471,586.63
,,

?396,192.99 $254,884.1,2
,,,, ,, , ,

jB07,011.33

Total DUE $8327.83 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $18,28873



CAPITALREGIONCOD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR23

EX2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

'NETst jOE comp.',ny 1632 s0.00 $31)4 792.09 $-jgj.1 $0.0ci So ClO ' $0.00 $303,917 99 $1,108,710.08

'3r',C·SS t-EiOi'.cu"' ' """ . ,,, ,, ,.,. ,
""" Az ".' ',

, . . ,
'

,, .

'

, ...
$3zg,783.54

,
51,192,161.38

."FT LEC)NCO TAX mzt 37l!?.53 2?25,5'?85 ' $1"5751.81 ' ' $3"3g37 138
,_. , / 5, $321 32l' 91 SA80,3[)385 $1,521,84ZQ1 $3,578.352.46

j:pz'ss-G.,. '-:_' I . ".U,-
_

_<" :]:.?: n
_

: :. ·,- .. I I ., ._. , - _ ] __
. :,. _ . i .

3 I, 1 52 $3,µ7,7fjq.5/

jTCjAL?get '5s"ssz2 ,325,1-'3.?.5 " :-ssa,m'.se .- _,--,..31 .. ..
_1 """C?" "i $em,e03.85 $1,925.765.00 $4,687,072.54

.T7 :Te.z.c i*.%3 ..==m=~ ,.t".F "'...3
.

q ·.-"' -"_=, -" '." -'-' · ----..--. j. - -. Q-"mF
:T ' "

_ ·'" '"',"=m Sqjj ,, . .es $b,cjg,862.95
1% aSSessments""" """ "" "'"5.10"% ""i:g1% " 8.91% 7.56% ' 1u6% ia:44% " 4S 32% 100.00%

siSiiEs2018-l SERiES 2018-l " series2021 "" sER[eSZ018-2 " series2013 "series2013 general fund totalassessed
RECEIVED BY DATE RE$!DENT1AL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL

_
COMMERCEAL RES!jjENT!±L_ COMMERCiAL

"STJ& COMPANY $0.00 " $152.657.38 $152 667.38

TOTAL DUE DIRECT NVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,250.61 $956,042.70

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3.219 59 $138.54 $4,248 87 $0 00 $3.771 19 $379 01 $10 133.62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $850.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24.523.43 $2.353.30 $62 753 40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195.972 83 $83 788 76 $230,665.07 $168 050 32 $229.548.01 $229 220.73 $948,305 40 $2 085,551.12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78 701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541 54 586 341 95 $92.184 77 $210 546 73 $473 220.05 $1.053,498.98

LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.01) $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26f5290

LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586 80 $312.73 $578.55 $491.85 5587.33 $855.54 $2 912 73 $5.425 64

LEON CO DIST 7 02/22/23 $4 729.72 $705.08 $5,320.41 SCI OIl $5,540.04 $1 928.88 $16 541.17 $35 765.30

LEON CO DIST 8 03/17/23 $3,921 78 $5 006.05 $3.982 54 $7,774.57 $4,593 68 $13,695 05 $32 023.97 $70.997.74

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAXCERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $312,740.37 $167,774.09 $310,175.63 $262,658.69 $366,320.82 $458,979.24 $1,557,992.54 $3,436,641.38

NET DUE TAX ROLL '"""'
, ._,."., . ,.W_ ." S =' ?'1""" "6 SA5,034.69

,
$21,824.51 $63,854.47 $141,721.08

percENtRECE[VED "" """ ZEEESZOI8-1 TE%Es 2018-i "SERIES2021 "' SEAESS2=Z" "" ""SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

_
SESIDENTKAL .COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL ,C.OMMERC1AL

% RECEN"EDD[RECT INVOICE " ". ·?% " - / " " '" C..®% " " / Ctu0% " 0.%% 5U.Z3% 13.77%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL F3.?7% Q'5AS% _37.25'/2_
,

SF,Si% Po€LO7¶e E15A6% 96.06% 96.04%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 OCl1-3C1Q-207ClCl-1DODO 001-300-20700-11000 001-3QQ-20700-10900 001-300-20700-109Q0 QQl-301k3Ei3QOAM000001.300.1Q1H0,01000

201-700-13100-1QQDQ 201-7DD-13100-100QQ 2C13-7D0-13100-10C)C)O 2Cl2-700-131C)0-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-3530(J.1Q1ClC) 203-7002G3QQ-10000 202-700-36300-1Q10Q 029-700-36300-10000 QZSMC)0-36300-1QIC)O n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor#31)0
" vendor#130 vendor#148

001-300-20700-10800 001400-20700-10000 001-3QQ-20700-11000 001-300-20700-1[)9000

DATE
CHECKS

12/16/22 ""=__ ' ' " _ '^, ,_Z""" '" " '_" """ "_" ,_ . .. .-,.. L-.. .L """" '"""89i?SEiT? "" "" ' " "" 3Q6Q/3063/3G52/3051

01/?5'23 - ' m" ' ":F ' .
' S'::£..::.7'

,

' 3?32, 2, ,' · 3072/3C73,31)74/3075
auQ4'3097/3C75/3Qyo

_.._02/23"f ' - ' : -- : . . " ' · $Tf6$.9'
" I

i. -
,

", I
.

..
". ." '

g

Ttjtal transferred

;

$471 586.63 $31)6 192.99 $254.884.12 $807011.33

Total DUE $8,927.83 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $18,288.73



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-i SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

!NtET
ST JOE C3MSµ3N ""' ' ""' %8?? " S3 ':3 ' $80^.7C'2Ci9 $5 CO ' ' $5 'it) $0.00 $0 DC) $3c[3,a'7.§9 " $1,108.710.08

1g72ssLeon O.CNLAX R2u-
, , . , ..

SSjjS357 Sc::
, ,

'
. , ., ,.,.,, , .. , , . .,, ,

$32^_°""^ ,$1,192.1a1.35

,"ETLECN CO " "r: M'-'- ' ' " 37c?.TZ' ' t32",US?85 M75 '5'.51 "3"!8%.768 " 3'ZT4,U"35 $2.?.13Zd C' $lL3Cj,003.85 $1,C2UM.7.C|1 $3,578:3e2.45

" ·' 3C ""-;" "='_ $. :' "A" ""' - IS _
? .'cl S :2 µ?."L S!Z?·..:"Z.> 'S' ;·- .·.,.4_ . .- - --. - ., ,,, .6-_

.52 SW·7,7C( 57

,"3z'i LG:: T '-83Z==7 " .:':Z".Z"S ?3
'

:EU.,.'-'; ;?j
_

" "" "" """ """ " "" " : ' "'_q :'" . --.--- -'
_

- lX-"" --y. s4.687,e7225,

'"=. 3"i s8 ,'-'Ee"39d" ""'" ' " " '" "" '" '
,

^3 .]' .. -
·" "I " "-- '" " ' " "' "A -:". ". _' ' " " ?[

,
"" ".

, : :' _
""" ,.. . .

" , &3,='aS'
1%

ASSESSMENTS " 9 10% 4,21% 2219: "" '" 7.66% " ""
_
_!¥6°/;"" 13 44% 45 32%

100.00%'

3e7€zs 2018-i "sa!Es2018-1 3erj"es2021 szmes 2018-2 SEREs 2013 SEr[es2013 g"eneral fund totalassessed
RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL CDF.¶MERC!AL. R="'kENT{AL CC)F,MERC[,±L

_
,£E$!DENI!AL COMMERC[AL

ST JOE ccNEANv "" " "SOTo" """ " " " " " $152,667.38 $152,667 38

TOTALDUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,250.61 $956,042.70

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3.219 59 $138 54 $4 248 87 $0.00 S3 771 19 $379.01 $10,133 62 $21,890 82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20 936.47 $860.22 $24.532.06 $0 00 $24,523 43 $2 353.30 $52.753.40 $136 058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195 972.83 $83 788 76 $230 565.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220 73 $948 305.40 $2.085,551 12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701 23 $76,952 71 $35 541 54 $86,341 95 $92,184.77 5210 545.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 54,671.95 SO 00 $4,206 38 $0.00 $5,472 37 $0.00 $12,102 20 $25,452 90

LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64

LEON CO DIST7 02/22/23 $4,729 72 $705.08 sci 320.41 SO 00 $5,540.04 $1 928.88 $15,541.17 $35,755.30

LEON CO DIST 8 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3 982 64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,595.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST g $0.00

LEON CO DIST IQ $0.00

TAXCERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAXROLL $312,740.37 $167,774Q9.
_

$310,1,75=63
__

$262,658.69
..

$366,320.82 $458,979.24 $1,557,992.54 $3,436,641.38

net duel ta.(roll ,

" ' ,-..." ;:,:":"._2
,., .. . , _ ..

$':s,ee'm 3zi,82%.51 $63,854.47 $141,72198

perc'eNt REccMzo
._ .

s 20(8-1" SERIES 2018-I _
LS 2021 =imgz6ia-2 ""s=esz¢i13 "' $"e"r1es 2013 general FUND TOTALassessed

RESIDENTIAL CCE,'MERC1AL RESIDENTFAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCAL
?', RecEiUEd"d]rectFNVQSCE" " " " i' . ."(' " " " " n"c " Q £2%

-
: .' £'.G3%

.
13.77%

%_RECEIVEDTAX ROLL
, --.-. .- ,_. -- , ,m _

"-, "/-

_
"" " '"/

..
3!-?I%_ 25.46% ?6.06% 96.04%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-207QQ-TQBQQ 001-300-20700-f0000 001-300-20700-11000 C)01-300-207QQ-10900 001-300-20700-10900 Q01-300-3630D-101000001.3QQ.1Q100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-131 00-t0000 203-700-13100-10QQQ 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700J310Ck1C)C)C)C) n/a n/a
201-700-35300.10000 2[)1-700-3530[).10100 203-7[)0-36300-10000 202-700-363QQ-10100 029-70046300-100Q0 Q29-7QQQS3W-101[)[) n/a n/a

"vendor#106 vendor#300 vendor#130 " vendcir #148
OM-300-20700-10800 QQ1400-2QT00-1QQOQ 001-300-20700-1100D 001-300-2Q7Q0-109Q00

DATE
CHECKS

1Z"E, 7? "" '"'"" '"'
, - " '"" " " " "' ·" ', . , ',. _

' '., ..,
pT "

,
3QjjC)/3C)63/3JJ62t3Q51

91 GZ'23 ' F- '__ - -" 7' " " " " ' "" i ' i. -.""".m · 3072l3073/3074/3075

Q2n?%.tt -
.

" ." " - , " " S :
, ,

· ,, _
G._

,
' ' 333413357/3395/309Ei

?2 a 23 -
" "- "

, -
" ':R_ C

.
5:7,458.92

{ -
i

Totaltransferred $471.586.63 ' $306,192.99 $254884.12 $807,011.33

Total DUE $8,927.83 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $15,288.73



\NV:92000213
ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT,1 RANDS 301956 2/16/2023 NET30 45111.1

¢B€ATLNG PEKSOWALtZ¢0 PN©U¢T$ P0# NET30;NT# 8107888

2021'2st, AuystineRcd E, jacksonville,FL 32207 hsc USMAIL: US Mail First Class (5 OZ)

®&465-6373
Tracking#:9400111206207341197336

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
GMS - GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES SARAHSWEETING '

475 WEST TOWN PLACE CAPITALREGIONCDD
SUITE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

QTY SKU DESCR1PTION LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESKSIGN 2X10 ALUMINUMW/INSERT-- DavidFrank 21.99 21.99 21.99

1 FIRST-I SHIPPINGAND HANDLING- USMAILFIRSTCLASS 9.98 9.98 9.98

TOTAL 31.97

j)?i <!J "Uj
·m

*

We appreciateyour business I!!
¶



;

:
i
i
ia
:

;
C
C:
I
iI
i
i
i
;i
i;

t

CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT ;

475 WestTownPlacce,Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

DATE 8/30/2022 PERIODCOVERED 10/1/22-9/30/23

FY 2022 NON-ADVALOREMASSESSMENTSINVOICE

ST JOECOMPANY '

ATTN:AMALISAWOOD

130 RICHARDJACKSONBLVD,SUITE200
PANAMA CITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS
SERIES 2018-l TOTAL FY 23 O&M TOTALFY 23 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M
4

ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

3f0320404QQOO 72.50 $1,709,20 $123,916.72 €45.45 $46,795.34 $160,313,67

3m206Q2QoQo 24.00 $1,709.20 $41,020.71 $645.45 $15,490.87 $53,069.35
3509X)40f(XXX) 19.00 $1,709.20 $32,474.73 $645.45 $12,263.61 $42,013.24
3f10200Qf(XX)f 52.00 $1,709.20 $88,878.20 $645.45 $33,563.55 $114,983.59
3f1CQOUf20000 101.00 $1,709.20 $172,628.81 $645.45 $65,190.75 $223,333,52
3f 10200130000 2.38 $1,709.20 $4,067.89 $645,45 $1,536,10 $5,262.71
311(ROOf40(XX) 5.07 $1,709,20 $10,203.190 $645.45 $3,853.35 $13,201.00
31102QOf50000 24.69 $1,709.20 $42,200.05 $645.45 $15,936.23 $54,595,10
3!1020017(XKX) 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $54,241.30
311O2CK)f80000 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $21,913.22

31152cKxjxxm om $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $0.00

3?mm20000 31.64 $1,709.20 $54,078.97 $645.45 $20,422.13 $69,®3.09
312020002CK)fO 75.00 $1,709.20 $128,189.71 $645.45 $48,408.97 $165,841.72

3t2f2000%000 6.00 $1,709.20 $10,255.18 $645.45 $3,872.72 $13,267.34
3f2120004(XXX) 35.00 $1,709.20 $59,821.86 $645.45 $22,590.85 $77,392.80
3t21206}2OCXX) 14.68 $1,709.20 $25,091.00 $645.45 $9,475,25 $32,460.75
3Rzxxxmo00 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $784.98
312220020¢KXX) 7.00 $1,709.20 $11,964.37 $645.45 $4,518.17 $15,478.56
3122200230000 0.00 $1,709.20 $0.00 $645.45 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 470,86000 $804,792.09 $303,917.98 $1,118,115,94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:
Southwood

1NVOICE# DUEDATE % DEBTDUE .'
" '"" :' " '.'"°6 DUEo&M!::i!:.:j;,,"::,,;.m::.:.,-'OR i TOTAL' "

.- , "'" ": : "' y :-
;' t ,, r"- ' "' "' :., '

.
' ':i. ,

.; :'

' '-R. .,~ ,. .. '
arr' " " 'E? " ";i"" " ' g "·" " .

t?' " - ' J '"' - ·ins ', "'.'":. " -. ·'
i »µi·!!ny': installments :

'

' ' &
Ky " : "

' " f ' '

,

"' "" "
>";'=:,:.:=x%:'z4;;ym'=:'0?i::',:,·xL-'R:;g:,i:::K <S»j '

.
'S: :' g"j " ' " P .' : t ,

,,,,,m,, ,,,,,,,,, 'j':-jj' ,,,,%[)))l}ij);|'i)iii|?ai¢ii|ij)
$25,326.50

:' '-' ·

:""",')j';:)')',-):";'.'):-')))".' ')':").'·:" " " " '",'1"·") ""
SJC110122 11/1/2022 >"" '" :; '%·' '¥' 8,33%µii..:,;?f!!'i 1·"$Z$32G;'$O'l $25,326.50 . . " " '"" '":" : " -a. . " ,- .M .,

..'

~

' '' ' . . .. · . a .
$JC122122 12/1/2022 ": J

~
;" .

,
8.33%i?:'si:'".:"?:':$mi6M $25,326,50 "'

N " "
T ' ', :' :;

,, ,
" '"" F '«'i' ' ·

.

"' "' - T
: 'S!COFOl23 1/1/2023 ';§?

,
""a» ""' 8.33%l:!,i::;:::;i),|::;ii;5; iuG[sQj $25,326.50 Gw. '· "' " "

' " ' : "
.
" " ,'.

' :'
.,

"'
.:

"'

SJCO23123 2/1/2023 20%
""' " 8.33%l}"":;':""t't:$¶jaz6:$0! $186,284.92 . · T "" "

,
:

'

' ' " ' ,
'

. :.' .' 7 .
2· ' · · "

$!c030123 3/1/2023 20% '
.

8.33%Ei:?i .t!: ih;i'

:'j S 9; $186,284.92
.

,, , . ,. d ,'
, -,', ,..,, -

, .
.

"

5JCO40123 4/1/2023 30% " 8.33%
i)';:!::: j;

1¥;il:Z6 0j $266,764.13 " ' ' '. "
'

,
'- '

:r ' ,' "
' ' " ' "" "

' L'
' ' '

. " .
'

. . A. . ,
t ', -. 'SJCO50123 5/1/2023 : &A

': ,
8.33°L Q'!i!!:!i:i:'i:q?%25'9ZGi 0) $25,326.50

. ' '""."E '

'
' " '

. . ¥': .t ' .: .,
:

. .-' '.ej" ' " "'Y" b«1/
"¢"gI'?:?a"U;":"··'7'v|':'i.· "·'z"""<'·-vk.·¥";'-4 > ^ "'

K
' '

:9" ' · W a, · . d' "SJCO60123 6/1/2023 7 "t y":m" 7;·' 8.339.!;,::'j:;,,,,:::,::'|'.:$:Z'Sj3ZG
ai $25,326,50

, "; ,., 'C" " m" ,,.
" ': y CJ' " u" & ' ' " ' §f.&

.;:""1"' ' ' """""' """""' ""' . .' " '
' s?"' ·

"' ' . . .. *. '

SJCO70123 7/1/2023 " "'""ij
V

",.· ": 833%µia'sig'!i$mZCi"Sai $25,326.50 '·'.
"' ' '""

=1 ' " " ^
.:· : -.,' :'

.
.

'
'

""' ¶:':' ':' ..
N'

SJCEk80123 8/1/2023
" '.::SC'"f. " ?. 8.33%11'y%d'j"'"' ' µr?!SP| $25,326.5(1 ' '

,
' 'I ' ' : ": : ,' "' '

"' "'
,,

' '"' '
"'

'
'

"' ?": l'::::

sjco90123 9/1/2023 15%'
' '"lw "' "'" 8.33%}?$ii[ii||i!i!E'""g'i i'"'"X """ $146,045.31 ' ' '""· -,..:

,. " .r" 'G"' '. " '"·N'
,

' ' '"!'
'
::Iies :;4' 4.

$JClOOi23 10/1/2023 15% ; "' ' '
' ;

|!!i!iµ'"iy![!|:" Uins!¢il $120,718.81 '"'-" ' " " '" 'a iv
' " Ars ' "' "' '« '

'

"A " gij"""y%
J;b.,..'·:"

.

"...'!,f ig!s!l|iii!!|g!!i\|!!i\\)|!!||))')))!
$0.00

u
;':..~£. .W.

:_C· =,:,,.::,i 'µ.
'

..

'
...A 8:

&"....:m:N:'2if:|,i'.
'" " ' "' ' " ' ' " ' " ' "N:" ' c:Ny*"'' "2SB' .' MTOTAL 100.00% L¢!_.': f

..
: i 100.00%,' i:::;: b 7

p] $1,108,710.08 mgF- '
. thkmM -

.,
-=,,7:,m%.%w»-.

N

outstanding $102,842.03 $354,685.54

001.300.20700.10800 001.300.36300.10000 001.300.10100.01000

201.700.13100.10000

201.700.36300.10200

DUETO OS $j'z8,189.71 transferred ck#

Vendor#106 2/6/2023 3094 $160,958.42

1/27/2023 3089 $46,802.49

3/1/2023 $114,155.93

$321,916.84

0



Feb-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 38.71$     

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 35.09$     

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$     

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 82.77$     

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 46.98$     

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 84.24$     

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 12.99$     

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 63.27$     

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.66$     

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$     

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$     

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 93.08$     

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.58$     

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$     

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.83$     

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$     

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.03$     

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$     

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.47$     

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 17.95$     

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.13$     

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$     

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$   

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim -$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr -$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $945.61

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Feb-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 38.71$     

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 35.09$     

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$     

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 82.77$     

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 46.98$     

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 84.24$     

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 12.99$     

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 63.27$     

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.66$     

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$     

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$     

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 93.08$     

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.58$     

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$     

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.83$     

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$     

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.03$     

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$     

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.47$     

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 17.95$     

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$     

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.13$     

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$     

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl 12.58$     

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir 12.47$     

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave 12.79$     

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way 12.99$     

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way 72.39$     

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl 72.39$     

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr 144.86$   

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave 186.23$   

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park 103.46$   

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd 72.39$     

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr 175.86$   

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT 51.71$     

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln 51.71$     

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln 72.39$     

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way 12.47$     

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr 12.66$     

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$   

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim -$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr -$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $2,024.96

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $38.71 $ 38.71

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003871 0000003871 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 40.07
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -40.07
Current Charges 38.71

Total Amount Due $ 38.71

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 38.71



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 271 kwh at $0.03519 9.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $37.74 0.97

Subtotal $ 38.71

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 38.71



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $35.09 $ 35.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 03022023 0000000000 0000003509 0000003509 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 34.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -34.78
Current Charges 35.09

Total Amount Due $ 35.09

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 35.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191

Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248

May-22 228
Apr-22 222
Mar-22 939
Feb-22 195

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 219 kwh at $0.0655 14.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 219 kwh at $0.03519 7.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $34.21 0.88

Subtotal $ 35.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 02/24/2023 61536 01/26/2023 61317 N 219 1.00 219 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 35.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 4
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 02/24/2023 943 01/26/2023 939 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $82.77 $ 82.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008277 0000008277 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 84.62
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -84.62
Current Charges 82.77

Total Amount Due $ 82.77

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 82.77



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03519 12.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $80.70 2.07

Subtotal $ 82.77

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 82.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $46.98 $ 46.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 03032023 0000000000 0000004698 0000004698 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 46.98

Total Amount Due $ 46.98

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20

Water - Reuse Service $ 33.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 18
Feb-22 16

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 02/24/2023 1669 01/26/2023 1662 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 206
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3,348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3,674
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 16
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 29

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 206 cgal at $0.164 33.78

Subtotal $ 33.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05223 02/24/2023 124961 01/26/2023 124755 N 206 1.00 206 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 46.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $84.24 $ 84.24

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 03022023 0000000000 0000008424 0000008424 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 245.41
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -245.41
Current Charges 84.24

Total Amount Due $ 84.24

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 84.24



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271

Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725

May-22 1,187
Apr-22 977
Mar-22 798
Feb-22 381

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Public Service Tax 7.66

Subtotal $ 84.24

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 02/24/2023 44441 01/26/2023 44441 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 84.24



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $12.99 $ 12.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001299 0000001299 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.99



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6

May-22 5
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 6
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 02/24/2023 1034 01/26/2023 1029 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 12.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/23/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $63.27 $ 63.27

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/23/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 03032023 0000000000 0000006327 0000006327 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 3, 2023
Previous Balance 319.18
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -319.18
Current Charges 63.27

Total Amount Due $ 63.27

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.41

Water - Reuse Service $ 49.86



CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 3, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 9 kwh at $0.0655 0.59
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 9 kwh at $0.03519 0.32
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.07 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.41

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 02/24/2023 161 01/26/2023 152 N 9 1.00 9 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206

Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4,785
Jun-22 3,585

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 6,643
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 304 cgal at $0.164 49.86

Subtotal $ 49.86

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 02/24/2023 587301 01/26/2023 586997 N 304 1.00 304 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 63.27



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.66



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4

May-22 2
Apr-22 3
Mar-22 3
Feb-22 3

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 02/24/2023 145 01/26/2023 143 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 1
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 1

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 02/24/2023 261 01/26/2023 261 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 3
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 02/24/2023 480 01/26/2023 480 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $93.08 $ 93.08

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 03022023 0000000000 0000009308 0000009308 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 95.21
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -95.21
Current Charges 93.08

Total Amount Due $ 93.08

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 93.08



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 405 kwh at $0.03519 14.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $90.75 2.33

Subtotal $ 93.08

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 93.08



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 02/24/2023 6 01/26/2023 5 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 03022023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 02/24/2023 33158 01/26/2023 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.83 $ 13.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001383 0000001383 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.83

Total Amount Due $ 13.83

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.83



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.83

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 02/24/2023 10 01/26/2023 9 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.83



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 02/24/2023 704 01/26/2023 697 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6

May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 02/24/2023 1072 01/26/2023 1066 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.03 $ 13.03

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001303 0000001303 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.03

Total Amount Due $ 13.03

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.03



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 6
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.70 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.03

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 02/24/2023 327 01/26/2023 321 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.03



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 02/24/2023 1 01/26/2023 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4

May-22 1
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 02/24/2023 199 01/26/2023 199 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $17.95 $ 17.95

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001795 0000001795 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 18.36
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -18.36
Current Charges 17.95

Total Amount Due $ 17.95

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 17.95



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50

Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44

May-22 44
Apr-22 45
Mar-22 54
Feb-22 53

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 53 kwh at $0.0655 3.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 53 kwh at $0.03519 1.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $17.50 0.45

Subtotal $ 17.95

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 02/24/2023 10401 01/26/2023 10348 N 53 1.00 53 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 17.95



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.09 $ 13.09

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 13.09

Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7

May-22 7
Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 02/24/2023 1154 01/26/2023 1148 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.09



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.13 $ 13.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001313 0000001313 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.13

Total Amount Due $ 13.13

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.13



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8

May-22 7
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 8
Feb-22 7

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.80 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.13

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 02/24/2023 660 01/26/2023 653 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 03022023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 02/24/2023 13 01/26/2023 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.83 $ 50.83

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 04032023 0000000000 0000005083 0000005083 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.83

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 50.62
Payment Received -50.62
Current Charges 50.83
Total Amount Due $ 50.83

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.68 -$12.68 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.68 -$12.68 $12.79 $0.00 $12.79

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.79 -$12.79 $12.99 $0.00 $12.99

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.62 -$50.62 $50.83 $0.00 $50.83



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5

May-22 5
Apr-22 5
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 5

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 02/24/2023 331 01/26/2023 330 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.58



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7
Mar-22 6

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1

May-22 2
Apr-22 2
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 2

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 02/24/2023 81 01/26/2023 78 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.79



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4

Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4

May-22 4
Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 02/24/2023 582 01/26/2023 577 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.99



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,003.39 $ 1,003.39

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 04032023 0000000000 0000100339 0000100339 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,003.39

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 1,026.17
Payment Received -1,026.17
Current Charges 1,003.39
Total Amount Due $ 1,003.39

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $190.42 -$190.42 $186.23 $0.00 $186.23

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $148.11 -$148.11 $144.86 $0.00 $144.86

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.81 -$105.81 $103.46 $0.00 $103.46

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $179.83 -$179.83 $175.86 $0.00 $175.86

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $74.05 -$74.05 $72.39 $0.00 $72.39

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.90 -$52.90 $51.71 $0.00 $51.71

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,026.17 -$1,026.17 $1,003.39 $0.00 $1,003.39



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 51.71



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 72.39



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 72.39



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 72.39



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 190.42
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -190.42
Current Charges 186.23

Total Amount Due $ 186.23

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 812 kwh at $0.03519 28.57
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $181.57 4.66

Subtotal $ 186.23

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 186.23



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 148.11
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -148.11
Current Charges 144.86

Total Amount Due $ 144.86

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 632 kwh at $0.03519 22.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $141.24 3.62

Subtotal $ 144.86

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 144.86



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 105.81
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -105.81
Current Charges 103.46

Total Amount Due $ 103.46

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 451 kwh at $0.03519 15.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $100.87 2.59

Subtotal $ 103.46

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 103.46



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 179.83
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -179.83
Current Charges 175.86

Total Amount Due $ 175.86

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 766 kwh at $0.03519 26.96
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $171.46 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.86

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 175.86



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 74.05
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -74.05
Current Charges 72.39

Total Amount Due $ 72.39

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 315 kwh at $0.03519 11.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $70.58 1.81

Subtotal $ 72.39

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 72.39



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 52.90
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -52.90
Current Charges 51.71

Total Amount Due $ 51.71

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 01/31/2023 - 02/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03519 7.92
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $50.42 1.29

Subtotal $ 51.71

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 51.71



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/03/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.13 $ 25.13

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 04032023 0000000000 0000002513 0000002513 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 14, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.13

Please Pay By: April 3, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 26.18
Payment Received -26.18
Current Charges 25.13
Total Amount Due $ 25.13

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.71 -$13.71 $12.66 $0.00 $12.66

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26.18 -$26.18 $25.13 $0.00 $25.13



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 13.71
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -13.71
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11

Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11
Jul-22 12
Jun-22 12

May-22 11
Apr-22 11
Mar-22 13
Feb-22 11

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 02/24/2023 1501 01/26/2023 1499 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 12.66



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: March 14, 2023

Account Summary as of March 14, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  03/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 03/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 03022023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

The City of Tallahassee Utilities is focused of providing excellent

customer service. Our Customer Service Representatives are

available to assist seven days a week at 850-891-4968.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 2, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 02/24/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 2, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0

Service from 01/26/2023 - 02/23/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 02/24/2023 61086 01/26/2023 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 02/24/2023 0 01/26/2023 0 N 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



4861-6544-0352.1  

RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE PROPOSED BUDGET(S) PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTERS 170 AND 190, FLORIDA STATUTES ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING 
AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 
2023, proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023, and ending 
September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and operations 
services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budget by levy of special assessments pursuant 
to Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set forth in the preliminary assessment roll 
included within the Proposed Budget; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required public 
hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District Manager 

for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis for conducting a 
public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget. 

 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes, the 

Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts set forth in the Proposed 
Budget.  The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services to be funded by the Assessments are 
described in the Proposed Budget, which is on file and available for public inspection at the “District’s 
Office,” 3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  The Assessments shall be levied 
within the District on all benefitted lots and lands, and shall be apportioned, all as described in the 
Proposed Budget and the preliminary assessment roll included therein.  The preliminary assessment roll 
is also on file and available for public inspection at the District’s Office.  The Assessments shall be paid in 
one more installments pursuant to a bill issued by the District in November of 2023, and pursuant to 
Chapter 170, Florida Statutes.  

 
3. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget is 

hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    _______________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    6:30 p.m. 
 



4861-6544-0352.1  

  LOCATION:   SouthWood Community Center 
     4675 Grove Park Drive 
     Tallahassee, Florida 32311 

 
4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT(S).  

The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the local general-
purpose governments at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, 

the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website 
at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2 and shall remain on the website 
for at least 45 days.  

 
6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the manner 

prescribed in Florida law.  
 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 

Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF MAY 2023.  
 

ATTEST:       CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4861-6544-0352.1  

Exhibit A 
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Capital Region Community Development District: 
Work Authorization No. 13, Addendum #2  

for Atkins North America, Inc. 
 

May 11, 2023 
 

Capital Region Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 
Subject: Work Authorization No. 13, Addendum #2 
  Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Chairman, Board of Supervisors: 
 
 Atkins North America, Inc. (“Atkins”) is pleased to submit this Addendum #2 (“Addendum #2”) 
to Work Authorization Number 13 dated February 7, 2019 (“Work Authorization No. 13”) to provide 
engineering services for the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”). We will 
provide these services pursuant to our current agreement dated April 28, 2011 (“Engineering 
Agreement”), as supplemented by Work Authorization No. 13, as follows: 
 

I. Scope of Work 
The District will engage the services of Atkins to perform those services as necessary 
pursuant to the Engineering Agreement, as supplemented by Work Authorization No. 13, 
including requested attendance at Board of Supervisors meetings and preparation of reports 
or other activities as directed by the District’s Board of Supervisors or its staff. 

 
II. Fees 

The District will compensate Atkins for these services based on the actual hours worked and 
a 2.9 multiplier in an amount not-to-exceed $10,000 without further authorization, which 
amount shall include all amounts incurred since the original date of Work Authorization 
Numer 13.  The District will reimburse Atkins all direct costs, which include items such as 
printing, drawings, travel, deliveries, permit fees, et cetera, pursuant to the Engineering 
Agreement. 

 
This Addendum #2, together with the Engineering Agreement and Work Authorization No. 13, 
represents the entire understanding between the District and Atkins with regard to the referenced work 
authorization. If you wish to accept this Addendum #2, please sign where indicated and return one copy 
to our office. Upon receipt, we will promptly schedule our services.  Thank you for considering Atkins. 
We look forward to helping you create a quality project. 
 
      Sincerely, 
      Atkins North America, Inc. 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Mario Rivieccio 
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 
 
By: _______________________________ Date: ________________________ 
      Authorized Representative of Capital Region Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/3/23 4/4/23 4/5/23 4/6/23 4/7/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 59°F Lo 35°F Hi 72°F Lo 32°F Hi 80°F Lo 55°F Hi 83°F Lo 57 F Hi 84°F Lo 59°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Bermuda Plot (CP) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSMossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:LDR-5

Orange Ave Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Orange Ave

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

UNIT 16:Salinger Way Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 8:WD140

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSCentral Park Central Park NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 17:WD284 LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 27:TR221B

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:FL070

Utility Boxes UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

WD090N (Pond) UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

WD090N (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 19, Unit 5 Controller 19, Unit 5 Controller 1, Unit 5

Controller 3, Unit 1

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

16 14 4/4 Replace Valve 195215

19 5 4/5 Pipe Repair 195216

19 5 4/6 Replace Roptors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195217

3 1 4/6 Replace Sprayheads/Nozzle 195218

9 9 4/3 Pipe Repair Replace Sprayheads/Nozzles 195219

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/10/23 4/11/23 4/12/23 4/13/23 4/14/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 72°F Lo 57°F Hi 79°F Lo 60°F Hi 79°F Lo 62°F Hi 82°F Lo 67 F Hi 84°F Lo 64°F

Full Maintenance RAIN DAY

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 14:Green Space Bermuda Plot (CP)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Central Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Central Park:Tot Lot LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 14:Avon Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 18:Cummings Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 10:Trails

UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

Standard Maintenance

Central Park LSF-7:FL263 TR209 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) TR209A NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot - CP Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Tot Lot - CP

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 2, Unit 5 Controller 1, Unit 5

Controller 2, Unit 5

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

9 Mossy Creek 4/11 Clean Valves

5 3 4/13 Check Mainline

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

1 5 4/14 Install Sprayheads 195231

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 4/10 Trimming OakTree Limbs 195232

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/17/23 4/18/23 4/19/23 4/20/23 4/21/23

Weather of the Week
Hi 76°F Lo 55°F Hi 83°F Lo 42°F Hi 85°F Lo 51°F Hi 86°F Lo 53 F Hi 82°F Lo 53°F

Full Maintenance
Bermuda Plot (CP) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:FL131 Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSMossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Orange Ave LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Tremont WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 5:Merchants Row Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 7:Merchants Row Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 8:WD140 Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkWD090N (Pond) Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 16:Salinger Way WD090S (Pond) UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 19:Twain Park WD290 (Pond) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 2:Endicott Park WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
Central Park Central Park UNIT 27:TR221A Central Park UNIT 31:FL265

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSUNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 5:TR216

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 31:FL070

NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldLSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

Central Park Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

LSF-3 NON-UNIT:TR230

NON-UNIT:SB131 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 23:WD235

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot ROW, Ponds, Parks & Common Areas ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 28, Unit 31 Controller 6, Central Park Controller 27, Unit 2

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

15 Orange 4/18 Valve Check

Multi Four Oaks 4/19 Check Mainline

7 23 4/19 Valve Check

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

27 2 4/21 Rotors 195246

28 31 4/19 METRO NET DAMAGE Pipe Repair 195247

5 3 4/17 Mainline Repair 195248

9 4,6,9 4/19 Sprayheads/Nozzles/Rotors 195249

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

1,17,29 4/19 Fungicide Treatment 195251

2 4/17 Fungicide Treatment 195253

23 4/17 Fungicide Treatment 195254

26 4/17 Fungicide Treatment 195255

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/24/23 4/25/23 4/26/23 4/27/23 4/28/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 76°F Lo 62°F Hi 82°F Lo 57°F Hi 85°F Lo 65°F Hi 74°F Lo 65 F Hi 86°F Lo 64°F

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 2:Carollton Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 5:Merchants Row Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 10 UNIT 8:WD140 Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 10:Trails Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park

LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 1 NON-UNIT:SB131

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 1:WD240 NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 19:Twain Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Costal

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 19:Twain Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Central Park Orange Ave Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Orange Ave UNIT 14:Avon Park Orange Ave Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 8:WD140 NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 6, Central Park Controller 16, Unit 14 Controller 3, Unit 1 Controller 18, Unit 35

Controller 5, Unit 3

Controller 6, Central Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

13 10 4/27 Replace Valve 195305

23 17 4/25 Replace Valve 195306

5 3 4-26 & 4-28 Pipe Repair Replace Spray/Nozzles & Valve 195307

7 23 4/25 Mainline Repair 195308

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

26 4/28 Emergency Removal of Live Oak Hanger 195327

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Costal

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the April 13, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	VI.       Consideration of Work Authorization No.#13, Addendum #2 with Atkins North America, Inc.     
	VII. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Variance Report 



